Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 7 June 2021 5:38 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong; assignments

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; SUR

Subject: RE: SNM21D203196/C02/GBC7505A/TANKL / FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY |

ACCIDENT ON 26 MAY 2021 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SKZ 1337E AND GBC
7505A AT CAR PARK OF COMMONWEALTH MARKET ALONG COMMONWEALTH
CRESCENT, SINGAPORE 140118, NEAR BLOCK 118

Dear Mr Tan,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahlLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 7 June 2021 5:02 PM

To: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>; dannyskyeo@gmail.com; sltanjanettan@gmail.com; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SNM21D203196/C02/GBC7505A/TANKL / FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 26 MAY 2021
INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SKZ 1337E AND GBC 7505A AT CAR PARK OF COMMONWEALTH MARKET ALONG
COMMONWEALTH CRESCENT, SINGAPORE 140118, NEAR BLOCK 118

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Igene,

We refer to your email below.

We will be assighing M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via
email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Regards



Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6222 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 4:51 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; dannyskyeo@gmail.com; sltanjanettan@gmail.com
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: SNM21D203196/C02/GBC7505A/TANKL / FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 26 MAY 2021
INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SKZ 1337E AND GBC 7505A AT CAR PARK OF COMMONWEALTH MARKET ALONG
COMMONWEALTH CRESCENT, SINGAPORE 140118, NEAR BLOCK 118

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF :ALLY1.2100113
YOUR REF : SNM21D203196/C02

Dear Kah Leong

We refer to your letter of even date.

Our client has selected Adrian Ling from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a Single
Joint Expert (“SJE).

In compliance with paragraph 2.5 of the State Courts Practice Direction Amendment No. 1 of 2016, please instruct
Adrian Ling from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct and/or complete the pre-repair survey (“PRS”) within 2 working
days from the date of his appointment.

Thanks & Best Regards,
IGENE LIM (MS)
(For and on behalf of Ms Tan May Yee)

AXALT LAW LLC
Advocates & Solicitors
(UEN No. 202038023M)

20 Maxwell Road

#12-01B Maxwell House
Singapore 069113

Tel : 6223 1814



Fax : 6223 1804
Email : igene@axalt.sg

Service of documents will not be accepted by email.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : This email is intended solely for the above named addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If this email has reached you in error, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you
for your co-operation.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
delayed or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any error or omission or damage that may arise in the
context of this message which arise as a result of internet transmission.

Thank you.

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahlLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 4:16 PM

To: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>; dannyskyeo@gmail.com; sltanjanettan@gmail.com

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

Without Prejudice

Dear Igene,

We refer to your email below.

Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SJE.

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

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.
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From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 4:13 PM

To: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>; dannyskyeo@gmail.com; sltanjanettan@gmail.com; Tan Kah Leong
<KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: O/R: SNM21D203196/C02/GBC7505A/TANKL / FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 26 MAY 2021
INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SKZ 1337E AND GBC 7505A AT CAR PARK OF COMMONWEALTH MARKET ALONG
COMMONWEALTH CRESCENT, SINGAPORE 140118, NEAR BLOCK 118

Dear Kah Leong,

Please conduct PRS for SKZ1337E. (OUR INSURED HAS YET TO FILED SAS REPORT)

Note: officer in charge —Tan Kah Leong 63896193.

++x Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any
copies of it thereafter.

From: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 June 2021 2:.02 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Danny Yeo <dannyskyeo@gmail.com>; Janet Tan <sltanjanettan@gmail.com>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 26 MAY 2021 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SKZ 1337E AND GBC 7505A AT
CAR PARK OF COMMONWEALTH MARKET ALONG COMMONWEALTH CRESCENT, SINGAPORE 140118, NEAR BLOCK
118

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF cALLY1.2100113.1G
YOUR REF : GBC 7505A
Dear Sir

We refer to the captioned matter.
Please find attached our client’s Notice of Accident dated 7 June 2021.

Please let us hear from you soon.

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
delayed or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept lhability for any error or omission or damage that may arise in the
context of this message which arise as a result of internet transmission.

Thank you.



